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From: S47E(d)
To: S47 @defence.gov.au; S47E(d)
Cc: S47E(d)
Subject: 220822 1238 - sA7E(d) ]-[DSOM] Instrument of Re-Appointment - Secretary Moriarty
Date: Monday, 22 August 2022 12:39:02 PM
Attachments: Mr Greg Moriarty - Department of Defence.pdf
OFFICIAL: SenvitirePeryomrri=ipimreys

HI DSOM, please see attached for your records

Many thanks,
SATE(

S47E(d)
A/Chief of Staff to the Secretary of Defence

Department of Defence
S47E(d) Russell Offices
PO Box 7900 Canberra BC ACT 2610

p: SA7E(d)
M: S22

E:SATE(d) @defence.gov.au
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised

communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From:S47F @pmc.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 1:58 PM

To: SA7E(d) @defence.gov.au>

Cc:S47F @pmc.gov.au>; S47F

s47F @pmc.gov.au>; S47F @pmc.gov.au>; S47F

@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Instrument of Re-Appointment - Secretary Moriarty [SEC=OFFICIAL Sensttive—
I\I‘I‘ECC nm—\l F)v-i\:—\s“

OFFICIAL: Serrsterre=

Persoratprivacy—
Afternoon S47F

Please find attached the instrument re-appointing for Secretary Moriarty as Secretary of
Defence, $22

Let me know if you need anything else.
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Thanks, S47F

s47F | Chief of Staff

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p:S47F m: S22

e.S47F | www.pmc.gov.au

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.




280
Departmental No. /2022

Executive Council
Meeting NO. ... 290

Appfaved in Council

..................................

Filed in the Records
of the Council

Defence FOI 384/23/24
ltem 1 Document 2

PRIME MINISTER

Minute Paper for the Executive Council

Subject

Public Service Act 1999

Reappointment of Secretary of the Department of Defence

Recommended for the approval of His Excellency the
Governor-General in Council that, by instrument in the
attached form and under subsection 58(1) of the Public
Service Act 1999, he reappoint Greg Moriarty to be the
Secretary of the Department of Defence for a period of
five years commencing on 4 September 2022.

Anthony Albanese
Prime Minister
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EXPLANATORY MEMORANDUM

290
Minute No.  of 2022 — Prime Minister

Subject - Public Service Act 1999

Reappointment of the Secretary of the Department of Defence

This instrument would reappoint Mr Greg Moriarty as the Secretary of the Department of
Defence for a period of five years.

Section 58 of the Public Service Act 1999 (the Act) provides for the appointment of
Secretaries of Departments.

Section 58(1) of the Act provides that the Secretary of a Department is to be appointed by the
Govemor-General, by written instrument, on the recommendation of the Prime Minister.
Before recommending to the Governor-General that a person be appointed as Secretary of a
Department other than the Prime Minister’s Department, the Prime Minister must have
received a report about the appointment from the Secretary of the Prime Minister’s
Department (subsection 58(7)). The report from the Secretary of the Prime Minister’s
Department about the appointment of the Secretary of another Department must be prepared
in consultation with the Australian Public Service Commissioner and the person who is
expected to be the Agency Minister of the other Department at the time the appointment is
made (subsection 58(8)).

The Act also provides that where a person is appointed to an office of Secretary the
instrument of appointment specifies the fixed period of the appointment. Initial appointments
must be for a period of five years or a shorter period requested by the appointee and
reappointments can be for any period not exceeding five years.

The Minute recommends that Mr Greg Moriarty be reappointed as the Secretary of the
Department of Defence for a period of five years commencing on 4 September 2022. His
current term will expire on 3 September 2022.

Mr Moriarty was appointed as Secretary of the Department of Defence for a period of five
years commencing on 4 September 2017. Mr Moriarty has confirmed he is willing and
available to be reappointed to the position.

A report about this appointment, prepared under subsection 58(7) of the Public Service
Act 1999, after consultation with the Australian Public Service Commissioner and the
Minister for Defence, was received from the Secretary of the Department of the _

Prime Minister and Cabinet. =

Prime Minister

Authority: Subsection 58(1) of the Public Service Act 1999
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COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA
Public Service Act 1999
Reappointment of Secretary of the Department of Defence

I, General the Honourable David Hurley AC DSC (Retd), Governor-General of the
Commonwealth of Australia, acting with advice of the Federal Executive Council and under
subsection 58(1) of the Public Service Act 1999, appoint Greg Monarty as the Secretary of

Govemnor-Gen

By His Excellency’s Command

Albanese
Minister





